## Regular Meeting Oxford Township December 11, 2012

The meeting was called to order by Sandy Hagan. Roll call was taken with Sandy, Harlan, Mike, Peggy, and Linnea present. Minutes of the last meeting were read. Mike Miller made a motion to accept and Harlan Bellin seconded it. Peggy gave a treasurers' report. We received a check from the county for \$84,047.98, but have not yet received a state check. Sandy made a motion to accept, while Mike seconded it.

### Roads

- 1. The township roads look good, and were just plowed on Sunday. Since more snow came over Sunday night, the plows were out again on Monday.
- 2. Sandy wrote a letter about Xingu's conditions and sent copies to the county and to Dresel Contracting. He is requesting 6 inches of replacement gravel from Isanti County road 9 south to the entrance of Xingu. Rick will fix the ditch once the gravel work is done. Sandy will call and follow up with Dresel.
- 3. MasTec will bore a line under Virgo for phone service. Sandy talked to them to show where to place the line.
- 4. Sandy tried to talk to the residents on 259<sup>th</sup> about the drainage ditch, and what we need to do before spring arrives. Rick is concerned that as the water level rises, there could be significant damage to the road.
- 5. Rick noticed that many residents plowed across the township roads and left snow in the road after the last snowfall. Sandy asked that if he sees repeat offenders, he report to the supervisors so they can refer the residents to our snowplowing policy.

#### **Old Business**

1. The Jeff Larrabee request for interim use permit for fabricating wood splitting equipment was approved by the county.

#### **New Business**

- 1. The honorable Chilton Hagan received a letter from the MN Pollution Control Agency. The RTEA waste tire processing facility in Isanti County is expanding and Oxford township received a notice announcing the public meeting.
- 2. Sun Opta sent a notification that biosolids will continue to be applied in Oxford township in the coming year..
- 3. From the office of the State Auditor, Sandy presented a policy on plowing snow on private property and avoiding the pitfalls. Linnea will file this information.
- 4. Oxford received a letter from the Highway department listing vendor options if Oxford wants to purchase culverts, signs, and mailboxes directly to avoid being taxed.
- 5. All members of the board signed the MN township officers list, and Linnea will send to MAT.
- 6. MATIT Worker's Compensation paperwork is due January 31, 2013.
- 7. LTAP classes will be posted.

A motion to adjourn was submitted by Mike Miller and seconded by Harlan Bellin.

Respectfully submitted, Linnea Lentz, Oxford Clerk

# **Checks approved last meeting:**

Lee Kingsbury \$131.89

Shirley Davis \$82.43

Janet Hagan \$ 109.90

Michelle Bellin \$93.42

Eunice Barnes \$230.79

Barb Keen \$109.90

Vicki Fagre-Straetz \$109.90

Roseanne Voight \$197.82

Theresa Plante \$109.90

Muriel Paulson \$175.85

Lois Junker \$175.85

Kathy Nelson \$125.00

Peggy Nelson \$325.92

Robert Koecher \$213.00

Keller Excavating \$2,741.25

ECE \$78.65

Harlan Bellin \$88.48

ECM \$68.00

Linnea Lentz \$150.08